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Building Inspections - Re: Whole Foods Market, 2 Somerset St., Portland, ME

From: Building Inspections

To: Steven J. Dunn

Date: 7/15/2014 1:56 PM

Subject: Re: Whole Foods Market, 2 Somerset St., Portland, ME

CcC: Bill Mosk(wjmoskinc@aol.com); Darryl L. Johnson; Jim Strain (NA NAO)

Attachments: Fast Track (11-21-13).pdf

Steven, this application and work falls into the "shade of gray" area regarding fast track-able permitting. I
discussed with our plan reviewer, Jeanie Bourke, and she agreed. Here is a fast track application. This is a
program, provided in addition to your original permit application that your project is eligible for.

There is no charge for this, however it does need to be read and filled out in its entirety, and then both
pages need to be sent back. Typically a fast-track able permit takes @5-10 business days as opposed to
the typical ones that go through the complete review process, which can take up to 20-30 business
days. This document is also available on line:
http://www.portlandmaine.gov/documentcenter/view/2808 Please get this back ASAP (if interested) so
it can be entered into our system with the other documents

>>> "Steven J. Dunn" <sdunn@harriman.com> 7/10/2014 11:12 AM >>>

Please find the attached Building Permit Application and Drawings.

This application is for a minor remodel of the Candy Island within the Sales Floor. The work involves display
fixture changes and 1 hand sink. A low partition will be built for the hand sink installation.

Thanks,

Steven J. Dunn
Senior Designer
Architectural Studio

HARRIMAN

46 Harriman Drive
Auburn, Maine 04210
207.784.5100

harriman.com
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